ROTARY CLUB OF SONARPUR



President : Rtn. Debasis Chakraborty





District Governor : Rtn. Shyamashree Sen Secretary : Rtn. Sarbendu Kr. Dutta

RI CLUB NO. 23960, CLUB CHARTER DATE 30TH JUNE 1986

No. 09

Volume : XXXI

16th Sep. 2016

CLUB PROJECT

International Literacy day celebrated at Interact Club Ballygunge Vidyalaya and Silpa Sikshayatan on 8th September 2016.

















We meet Friday at "Hotel Park Palace" E-mail : rotaryclubofsonarpur23960@gmail.com www.rotaryclubofsonarpur.org Visit us on 🚮

Volume : XXXI

DISTRIC EVENT

District Literacy Seminar "SAMUTTHAN - The Great Rising" on Sunday, the 18th September 2016 from 3 pm to 6.30 pm at Gorky Sadan. 1, Gorky Terrace, Kolkata - 700 017.

Happy Birthday

Belated birthday wish: Rotalets Pritha Mukherjee on 11th September"2016



Two days outing at Bakkhali on 10-12th September 2016.

<u>A Lesson from our hand:</u>

All fingers are not in the same length. But when they bend, all stands equal. Life become easy when we bend and adjust all situation!

Minutes of Meeting.

Minutes of meeting dated 03/09/2016 President welcomed all members in the RWM and called meeting No. 1320 to order, National Anthem led by Rtn. Subrata Das. Members confirm the last minutes of meeting.

Discussions

• President explained members present the reason of rescheduling of RWM from 2^{nd} September"2016 to 3^{rd} September"2016 due to political strike as he received official protest from some members.

• Members present also discussed about meeting day and resolved to have meeting on 1st and 3rd Friday at 7.30 PM of every month. Date of 3^{rd} RWM will be decided on every 3^{rd} Friday.

• President discussed with members present regarding information received from Rtn. Gautam Ray that the name of RCC Sarifnagar Sishu Kalyan Semite is not appearing in district directory as well as in RI web site against RC Sonarpur, however the name of said RCC is appearing against RC Calcutta Old City. President enquired with Mr. Jatan Paramanik and came to know that they have the RCC charter from RC Calcutta Old City, prior to have the charter from RC Sonarpur. President collected the scan copy of charter from Mr. Jatan Paramanik and sends the same to RCC Chair Rtn. Jyotish Chatterjee for further necessary clarifications. Club members resolve that, after getting information, club will take decision as per rotary norms regarding continuation of said RCC with RC Sonarpur.

• President shared with members present the discussions he and Rtn. Sanjay Dasgupta had with the headmistress of Ballygunge Vidylaya & Silpa Sikshayatan regarding change of programme from 5th Sept"2016 (Teachers day celebration) to 8th Septe"2016 (Celebration of International Literacy day) with various project and requested all member to join and participate in that programme with their family and friends.

• Members present discussed about distribution of dress material to less privileged children in RCC Ashram Anandam to be held on 2nd October"2016. Members present also discussed about teacher honorarium of the school at RCC Ashram Anandam and monthly financial assistance to girl student Ms. Chandana promoted by the club. President requested all members to donate generously for the above.

• President informed that requisite papers for obtaining qualification certificates for district grant project submitted to DRFC office. PP, Rtn Sanjay Dasgupta also informed that final project report for Cycle Van project also submitted to DRFC office.

• President requested Rtn. Sanjay Dasgupta to take the charge of Project Chair for EIRWT project as Rtn. Santanu Ghosh expressed his inability to take this responsibility, which was decided in last RWM. Club members enormously accepted the same.

• President requested members to contribute half yearly subscription as early as possible, those who have not paid.

• President handed over the meeting to Club Secretary, who announced the receipt of letters, e-bulletin and e-mail from other clubs, club and district events and hand over the meeting to President

• Next RWM decided on 16^{th} September "2016 There being no other business president terminates the meeting.

- Members present 8
- Sunshine collected Rs. 160/-



Edited by : PP Rtn. Pradeep Kr. Chowdhury • Published by : President Rtn. Debasis Chakraborty